

Ref: CM

Date: 16 September 2021

A meeting of the Inverciyde Council will be held on Thursday 23 September 2021 at 4pm.

Members may attend the meeting in person or via remote online access. Webex joining details will be sent to Members and Officers prior to the meeting. Members are requested to notify Committee Services by 12 noon on Wednesday 22 September 2021 how they intend to access the meeting.

In the event of connectivity issues, Members are asked to use the *join by phone* number in the Webex invitation and as noted above.

Information relating to the recording of meetings can be found at the end of this notice.

ANNE SINCLAIR
Interim Head of Legal Services

## **BUSINESS**

## \*\*Copy to follow

1.	Apologies and Declarations of Interest		Page
NEW	BUSINESS		
2.	Minutes of Meetings of The Inverclyde Council, Committees, Sub-Committees and Boards		
	Appointment Panel – Chief Executive (24 May 2021) General Purpose Board (9 June 2021) Inverclyde Council (10 June 2021) Appointment Panel – Chief Executive (11 June 2021) Inverclyde Council (16 June 2021) Appointment Panel – Chief Executive (16 June 2021) Environment & Regeneration (23 June 2021) Policy & Resources (24 June 2021) Audit (8 July 2021) General Purposes Board (13 July 2021) General Purposes Board (4 August 2021) Planning Board (4 August 2021) Policy & Resources (10 August 2021) Health & Social Care (19 August 2021) Environment & Regeneration (26 August 2021) Environment & Communities (31 August 2021) Planning Board (1 September 2021) Local Review Body (1 September 2021) General Purposes Board (8 September 2021)	(pp 151) (pp 152-153) (pp 154-158) (pp 159) (pp 160) (pp 161) (pp 162-164) (pp 165-166) (pp 167) (pp 168) (pp 169) (pp 170-172) (pp 173-176) (pp 177-181) (pp 182-187) (pp 188-192) (pp 193-196) (pp 197-202) (pp 203-204)	
**	Policy & Resources (14 September 2021) Local Police & Fire Scrutiny (16 September 2021)	(pp 205- ) (pp )	

3.	Scheme of Administration – Political Balance	
**	Report by Interim Head of Legal Services	
4.	Future Delivery of Council/Committee Meetings Report by Interim Service Director, Corporate Services & Organisational Recovery	
5.	COP 26 Update Report by Interim Service Director, Environment & Economic Recovery	
6.	Councillor Brooks – Resignation from River Clyde Homes Board Report by Interim Head of Legal Services	
7.	Review of Bank and Post Office Closures – Notice of Motion by Councillor MacLeod Report by Interim Head of Legal Services	
8.	Women Against State Pension Inequality Campaign – Notice of Motion by Councillor McCabe Report by Interim Head of Legal Services	
9.	Community Group Lease and Transfer Arrangements – Request by Councillor Ahlfeld Report by Interim Head of Legal Services	р

The documentation relative to the following item has been treated as exempt information in terms of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the nature of the exempt information being that set out in the paragraphs of Part I as detailed in the minute of the relevant Committee, Sub-Committee or Board.

NEW B	JSINESS	
10.	Business in the Appendix	р

The reports are available publicly on the Council's website and the minute of the meeting will be submitted to the next standing meeting of the Inverclyde Council. The agenda for the meeting of the Inverclyde Council will be available publicly on the Council's website.

Please note that the meeting will be recorded for publishing on the Council's website. The Council is a Data Controller under UK GDPR and the Data Protection Act 2018 and data collected during any recording will be retained in accordance with the Council's Data Protection Policy, including, but not limited to, for the purpose of keeping historical records and making those records available.

By entering the online recording, please acknowledge that you may be filmed and that any information pertaining to you contained in the video and oral recording of the meeting will be used for the purpose of making the recording available to the public.

Enquiries to – Colin MacDonald – Tel 01475 71 2113